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Contract No. 070862
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CONTACT: Juli Tuson, Contracts & Procurement Analyst

procurement@portoftacoma.com

DATE OF ISSUE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Tuesday, May 15, 2018

Questi Question t R Attached
vestion BIDDER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES vestionto Response ache

# Port Date [Issued - Date| Document

| ded t th h the D f ing the job and diff t material. |

Pro'cee edto g<.). rougn the Hoc reterencing the Job and d ererT .ma era Refer to Video Surveillance Schedule on sheets E30.01 and E30.02 for camera
didn’t see a specific camera make or model that we would be providing. Are we ] . ] .
o . . . makes/models. Contactor shall provide all material, cameras, equipment, cabling,
1 providing the material such as cameras and mounts or are we only installing . . 5/4/2018 5/8/2018
. . . . . mounting, network switches, etc, etc. Refer to general notes on sheet E00.02 and
equipment being provided and laying the structured cabling for the cameras? .
. . details on E20.01 & E20.02.
Appreciate the assistance, look forward to your response.
In looking through the spec and all the information come | do not see part . .
. . . Please see answer 1 for first part of question.
numbers specified or a manufacturer specified. Has the port elected to go with a
articular manufacture and/or model number? Also, to what extent is the . . . . 2018 8/2018

2 P . . / . . The microwave equipment shall be by Cambium (no equal). See E20.02 for bill of 5/71 5/81

microwave equipment already in place or is a model and manufacture preferred . - .

materials and additional details.

for that as well?

Will a specification section for VMS and camera configuration requirements be The contractor will not be configuring the cameras. Configuration will be
3 . ) . 5/14/2018 | 5/15/2018

provided prior to bid date? completed by Port staff.

What testing and signoff methods will the Port Of Tacoma be using to approve The port will confirm functionality of each camera using the integrated camera
4 e gno ) groapp P y & & 5/14/2018 | 5/15/2018

camera views and configurations? GUI.

How many clients and servers will need to be configured to view the new . . .
5 cameras? The contractor will not be required to configure any user systems or servers. 5/14/2018 5/15/2018
6
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